22-075
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT MODIFICATION #02
FOR THE PALISADE AVE. SEWER CLEANING & LINING PROJECTS

MOTIONED BY: Velazquez
SECONDED BY: Guzman

WHEREAS, the North Hudson Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "Authority”) is a public
body, duly formed under the Sewerage Authorities law, constituting Chapter 138 of the Laws of
New Jersey of 1946, as amended (Chapter 14A of Title 40 of the New Jersey Statutes Annotated)
and possesses the powers set forth therein; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has contracted with En-Tech, Closter, N.J. in the amount of
$793,230.00 for the Palisade Ave. Sewer Cleaning & Lining Projects; and

WHEREAS, one previous contract modification was approved with respect to this Project
in the amount of $84,700.00; and

WHEREAS, this contract modification has been requested in order to efficiently advance
the project as described in the report identified as “Exhibit A”, with the additional work being
documented as required by Mott McDonald, the project engineer; and

WHEREAS, the Facilities Review Board has reviewed the proposal and recommends the
approval of the requested contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority hereby authorizes the
execution and implementation of said contract modification #02 in an amount not to exceed
$36,300.00.

DATED: AUGUST 18, 2022
RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS’ VOTE
YES NO ABSENT

Commissioner Kappock
Commissioner Marotta X
Commissioner Gardiner
Commissioner Friedrich
Commissioner Guzman
Commissioner Velazquez
Commissioner Barrera X

Commissioner Zucconi X

Commissioner Assadourian X

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED BY THE
NORTH HUDSON BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON AUGUST 18, 2022.
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Mr. Fredric J. Pocci, PE, Authority Engineer
North Hudson Sewerage Authority

1600 Adams Street
Hoboken, New Jersey 07030

Our Reference
406266 TO09

111 Wood Avenue South
Iselin NJ 08830-4112
United States of America

T +1 (800) 832 3272
F +1(973) 376 1072
mottmac.com/americas

North Hudson Sewerage Authority
Palisades Avenue Sewer Cleaning and Lining Project
Contract Modification No. 2

July 1, 2022

Dear Mr. Pocci:

The purpose of this letter is to recommend Contract Modification No.2 (CM-002) as
it pertains to the above referenced project. The reason for this request is that while
the Authority’s contractor was conducting an open cut repair near the intersection of
9th Street and Palisades Avenue additional damage to the sewer was discovered.
The broken conduit was not accessible during the original video inspection. As a
result, the excavation and repairs had to be extended into the intersection.

This intersection is constructed on textured colored stamped concrete and the area
is located adjacent to the municipal pool. Therefore, the City has requested that the
intersection be fully restored. This work was totally unforeseen and outside of the
scope of the contract.

The Authority’s Contractor has agreed to retain a subcontractor that has been
recommended by the City, which includes the following scope of work:

1. Demolition of the intersection (2,200 square feet)
2. Preparation of the subgrade

3. Installation of colored concrete slab

4. Concrete stamping

The Authority has previously authorized this work under Contract Modification No. 1
at a cost of $84,700.00. However additional scope has been added to this work
including restoring a monument in the center of the intersection. Also, due to
numerous scheduling conflicts related to the City, the Contractor has requested
additional compensation for price increase, so the total cost of the work will be
$121,000.00, therefore the cost of this contract modification will be a total of
$36,300.00.

This modification represents a 5.12% increase from the original contract amount of
$708,530.00. However, we feel that the project will stay within the original contract
amount once the as-built quantities are reconciled.
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The following is a summary of the Contract Status to date:

Original Contract Amount: $708,530.00
Previous Change Orders: $84,700.00
Contract Modification No. 2: $36,300.00
Revised Contract Amount: $829,530.00

We feel that the Contractor’s proposal is fair and within industry standards.
Therefore, we recommend that the Authority approve this Contract at their next
public meeting.

If you have any questions or comments, please let me know.

Very Truly Yours,
Mott MacDonald

Z 2R

Kevin P. Wynn, PE, BCEE
Vice President
T 973-912-2537

Cc: Stephen Fougere, En-Tech
Adamo Construction
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